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June 6, 2024 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
Re: Growth Energy, et al. v. Calumet Shreveport Refining, L.L.C., et al.,  

No. 23-1230 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on May 20, 2024, and 
docketed on May 22, 2024. Respondents’ response is currently due on June 21, 2024. Pursuant to 
Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, respondents respectfully request a 35-day extension, to and 
including Friday, July 26, 2024, to file their response to the petition. 

The requested extension is necessary because of the press of deadlines in several other matters. 
Moreover, this case involves petitions for judicial review filed by six separate respondents, and 
the preparation of their joint response will require coordination. It is also necessary for respondents 
to prepare responses to two separate petitions for a writ of certiorari. See No. 23-1229. 

Petitioners, which requested and received a 30-day extension of time to file its petition for a writ 
of certiorari, consent to this request. Respondent Environmental Protection Agency also consents. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Michael R. Huston 
PERKINS COIE LLP 
 
Counsel of Record for Respondents Calumet Shreveport Refining, LLC;  
The San Antonio Refinery LLC; Ergon Refining, Inc.;  
Ergon-West Virginia, Inc.; Placid Refining Company LLC; and 
Wynnewood Refining Company, LLC 

cc: See attached Service List 
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SERVICE LIST 
 
 
Seth P. Waxman 
    Counsel of Record 
Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP 
2100 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 
Washington, DC 20037 
Tel.:  202-663-6800 
SETH.WAXMAN@WILMERHALE.COM 
 
Shelby Leigh Dyl 
    Counsel of Record 
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 
1700 Seventeenth St NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
Tel.:  202-663-9010 
Shelby.dyl@pillsburylaw.com 


